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From: H 

Sent: 212812010 2:51 :01 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Any chance I can take the 2pm shuttle today? 

Let's stick w 1 then, 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: H; 'ValmoroLJ@state,gov' <ValmoroLJ@state,gov> 
Sent: Sun Feb 28 09:46:05 2010 
Subject: Re: Any chance I can take the 2pm shuttle today? 

We just heard there's no 2, Its 230 or 3. What would you like? 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: H; 'ValmoroLJ@state,gov' <ValmoroLJ@state,gov> 
Sent: Sun Feb 28 09:38:57 2010 
Subject: Re: Any chance I can take the 2pm shuttle today? 

Yes I emailed u back earlier, hope u are not having more trouble, 
Have told mario we are switching, Secret service knows, Lona confirming, 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
To: Huma Abedin; 'ValmoroLJ@state,gov' <ValmoroLJ@state,gov> 
Sent: Sun Feb 2809:35:05 2010 
Subject: Any chance I can take the 2pm shuttle today? 
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Sun, 28 Feb 2010 09:51:01 ·0500 
Subject: Re: Any chance I can take the 2pm shuttle today? 
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